Cherry Burton Sports Field Management Committee

Meeting of 24th April 2019

Present: P. Arandle, T. Baker, P. Wardale, I. Kelly, J. Peirson, A. Addison, S. Scott, Chris Wilson.

Guest: Ben Grady from Beverley Town Juniors.

- 1. Appointments:
 - Temporary Chair P Wardale for this meeting
 - Minutes P Wardale for this meeting
- 2. Apologies & Declarations of Interest
 - Apologies: M. Lough.
 - No Declarations of Interest
- 3. Minutes/Matters arising from Previous Meeting
 - None
- 4. Committee Members for 2019/20 (club/BP reps only)
 - S. Scott (cricket), M. Lough (football), A. Addison (tennis), I. Kelly (BP), J. Peirson (BP).

Guest Ben Grady (a local FA member) was introduced and spoke about plans to get a home pitch for a Beverley Town <11 9v9 team. The SFMC agreed to support this in principle and would consider a cost/match charge subject to;

- Pitch size to be accommodated (from Sep'19 May '20 for two matches/mth. from 10 am.)
- Grass to be cut throughout the season.
- Team will mark out themselves after initial marking up by SFMC.
- Any potential fixture clashes to be avoided by Hull & District Youth League. Fixtures confirmed early Sept '19.
- 5. Construction Progress
 - Pavilion refurb. This has gone well and is due to complete in the next few weeks.
 - Football Pitch Drainage works. To start shortly and expected to take one week.
- 6. Sportsfield and Pavilion Matters
 - Cricket Club C/Rms. Spring Clean going well.
 - Kitchen strip-out/refurb. to start 25th/29th April.

- Cleaning Rota all clubs to make extra effort to keep lounge/kitchen/toilets clean & tidy. Rota to be introduced if cleaning efforts are insufficient.
- Sports Clubs/Baden Powell issues. No significant issues identified.

7. Financial Matters

- Current end of year balance: £4,653 (C/A), £2,776 (MUGA). Outstanding allowance from Parish Council £6,629.
 - a) Financial Review for Annual Parish Meeting see attached.
 - b) Refurbishment Project Costs Summary see attached.

8. Health & Safety Issues

- Container now removed.
- Dog Walking Need for Keep Off signs to be reviewed.
- Date of next H&S Inspection TBA.

9. Future Development Activities.

- Football Foundation Grant application to be worked up subject to getting enough teams playing this year. Details required but currently CB/Affiliated teams proposed are;
 - Cherry Burton Vets (Phil Whitfield)
 - Cherry Burton < 9 Juniors (Marc Lough),
 - Cherry Burton Seniors (Stew. Scott),
 - Hodgson Seniors (Chris Wilson)
- Dog Walking/Nature Area Plans ongoing, in conjunction with Bishop Burton College.

10. Any Other Business

- East Riding have confirmed that the Pavilion will be used for EU Polling on 23rd May.
- MUGA surface fire damage. Now repaired and not as bad as first thought.
- Request for 2 football dug-outs. These would have a concrete base and wrinkly tin roof. Further discussion required.
- Grass Cutting G. Foster confirmed. It was agreed that due to cost constraints the grass would only be guaranteed cut this summer before the Cricket 1st Team 9/10 matches.
 Other cuts would be on need/merit only subject to max of 18 cuts/year.
- Pavilion Refurb. Open Event This was considered desirable to fulfil grant stipulations and could involve a sports personality to open. Needs an organiser. Ideas to include;
 - a) Tennis multi-sport taster.
 - b) Football 5v5 across schools
 - c) JUN/JULY would be the best time before school breaks up.

11. Next Meeting to be the AGM – TBA.